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From: Tammy Lepage
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 1:48 PM
To: Roxanne St. Germain
Subject: FW: Hydro One Project Notice of Commencement: Circuit D21. Wood Pole Replacement
Attachments: D2L_Priority Replacement_Notification_Temagami Planning.pdf
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From: Jennifer.Vuong @HydroOne.com [mailto:Jennifer.Vuong@HydroOne.com]

Sent: September 21, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Tammy Lepage <planning@temagami.ca>

Subject: Hydro One Project Notice of Commencement: Circuit D2L Wood Pole Replacement

Hello,

Please see the attached notification letter regarding a Class EA subject to a screening process that Hydro One is initiating for a
priority wood pole replacement project in the Municipality of Temagami. Enclosed is also a map of the study area.

One wood pole structure on transmission line Circuit D2L has been identified as requiring replacement due to compromised
structural integrity. Replacing the damaged structure would ensure the continued reliability and integrity of this transmission
line and electricity supply to the area. The replacement work may being as early as mid-October 2018 and be completed within a
few days, before the end of the year. Any comments or concerns would be greatly appreciated prior to October 5, 2018.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Kind regards,
Jennifer Vuong

Jennifer Vuong

Planner - Environmental Prograins and Approvals
Hydro One Networks Inc.

483 Bay Street TCT 12

Toronto, ON M5G 2P5

T: 416-345-1378
Jennifer, Vuong@HydroOne.com

This email and any attached files are privileged and may contain confidential information intended only for the person or persons named above. Any other distribution,
reproduction, copying, disclosure, or other dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and
delete the transmission received by you. This statement applies to the initial email as well as any and all copies (replies and/or forwards) of the initial email
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September 21, 2018

Tammy LePage

Planning Clerk/Deputy Clerk
Municipality of Temagami

7 Lakeshore Drive, P.O. Box 220
Temagami, Ontario POH 2HO

Re: Wood Pole Replacement of a 115 kilovolt Transmission Structure (Circuit D2L) located in the
Municipality of Temagami

Dear Ms. LePage:

This letter is to inform you that Hydro One Networks Inc. (Hydro One) has inittated a Class Environmental
Assessment (EA) to refurbish one wood pole structure along the existing 115 kilovolt (kV) transmission line
(Circuit D2L). The project area is shown on the attached map.

This pole was identified for replacement as the integrity of the structure has deteriorated and requires refurbishment.
Replacing this damaged structure would ensure the continued reliability and integrity of this transmission line and
electrcity supply to the area. Most work would be catried out within the existing transmission corridor, with no new
corridor being required. Access would be accomplished using existing roads and trails. There would be very little
noticeable difference in this transmission line after the project has been completed.

This type of project is considered routine maintenance work with relatively minor effects and is subject to the Class
Environmental Assessment for Minor Transmission Facilities (Hydro One, 2016), in accordance with the Ontario
Environmental Assessment Act. The Class EA is a streamlined planning process that has proven effective in ensuring that
minor transmission projects that have a predictable range of effects have feasible environmental mitigation and/or
protection measures in place. The Class EA process contains screening provisions that may apply to this project.

Contingent on the outcome of the Class EA, the wood pole replacement work may begin as early as mid-October
2018 and be completed within a few days, before the end of the year.

If you have any questions, or would like additional information regarding this project, please feel free to contact me at
(416) 345-1378, or Jennifer. Vuong@IHydroOne.com. Your input for this project is valued and would be appreciated
by October 5, 2018.

As per the request of the Minister of the Environment, Conservation and Parks, information regarding the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act is included and can be viewed below.



hydro(?

one

Sincerely,
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Jennifer Vuong, Planner
Environmental Programs and Approvals

Enclosed (2)

cc: Jeft Hankin, Field Environmental Planner, Environmental Field Services, Hydro One

Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act

All personal information included in a submission — such as name, address, telephone number and property location
—is collected, maintained and disclosed by the Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks for the purpose
of transparency and consultation. The information is collected under the authority of the Environmental Assessment
Act or 1s collected and maintained for the purpose of creating a record that is available to the general public as
descbed in s. 37 of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Personal information you submit will
become part of a public record that is available to the general public unless you request that your personal information
remain confidential. For more information, please contact the Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and
Parks’ Freedom of Information and Privacy Coordinator at 416-327-1434.
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